

To: WYRICK JOHN
E-Mail: edge@iceweb.net
From: Doug Young
Date: October 05, 1999

Subject: More Info Needed

Message:

Dear Mr. Wyrick:

I need to ask you a couple more questions before I can finish processing your application:

1. You listed a mailing address of 100 Lakeside Drive, Markleysburg, PA, and a Transmitter Location of 100 Lakeside Drive, Addison, PA. Are one of these addresses incorrect? I want to assign some geographical coordinates to the Transmitter Location.
2. Secondly, 10 W ERP seems excessive for use in the FM band. Can't you do what you want to do with significantly lower power?

In answer to your question from your previous email about exemption from filing fees, you need to submit an exhibit in accordance with Part 1.1114 of the FCC Rules why you think you should be exempt.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of October 05, 1999 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at https://gulfoss.fcc.gov/prod/oet/index_els.html

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 514